June 15th, 1929,

MEMORANDUM

no Pﬂtt -

with reference to the revision

of Hansard dealing with the Estimates, I am enclosing
herewith the revised statement of Questions and
Answers regamiing the oil and gas rights on Indian
reserves as suggested by Mr, Caldwell. I doubt,
h:w:ﬂr. whether it is advisable to make any change
a =

On page 3808 you will note I
bave struck out the statament of the Minister that
the sum of $150,000 had been voted from the Federal
Treasury towards liquidation of Indian dedts., We
444 not vote any amount for this purpose.

The error 4in the designation
the sehool referred to by Mr, Tancher en page 3807
already been corrected, i ey

Indian Affairs.
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